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Steve Parkinson, Enquiries to: alerie Dobson

Alton Town Council (Clerk) Direct line: 01730 234152

Town Hall, Email: Valerie.dobson@easthants.qgov.uk
Market Square My reference:

Alton GU34 1HD Your reference:

Date: 30 May 2014

Dear Mr Parkinson,

Alton Town Council Application for Designation of Neighbourhood Area

| am writing to provide you with formal notification of the Designation of the Alton
Neighbourhood Area.

It was resolved by the Council on 8 May 2014 that the Alton Neighbourhood Plan Area be
designated in accordance with the Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 and
with section 61G of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 as amended for the purposes of
Neighbourhood Planning.

A copy of this letter will be placed on the Council’s website.

| am also forwarding a copy of the letter to you electronically.

If you have any queries or require any further information then of course please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Yours sincerely,

AN

Valerie Dobson
Principal Policy Planner


mailto:Valerie.dobson@easthants.gov.uk




